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MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Eight Annual General Meeting of the members
of Morgan Ventures Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 29" September, 2015 at
10.00 A.M at the Registered Office of the Company at 53, Friends Colony(East), New
Delhi-110065 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1.  To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2015

and Profit & Loss Account for the period ended on that date together with report of
Directors and Auditors therson.

2. To appoint a-Director in place of Mr. S.C. Goyal (DIN: 00220575), who retires by

rotation and being eligible offers himselif for re-appointment.

3. To ratify the appointment of Auditors of the Cbmpany and fix remuneration plus out
‘ of pocket expenses in connection with the Company’s audit fo be fixed by the Board
of Directors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4, TO APPOINT MRS. ANKITA SRIVASTAVA AS A NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
IN TERMS OF SECTION 149,152 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification (s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“ RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
madification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement, Mrs. Ankita Srivastava (DIN: 07081621) who was appointed as
Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of section 161 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date
of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing
her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Non- Executive
Director of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Mergan Ventures Limited

Sd/-
Shahzeb Khan
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary
Date: 05/08/2015
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MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CiN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS

10.
11.

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST
BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

The statement pursuant to Schedule |V and Section 102(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of special business is annexed.

Members are requested to bring copies of Annual Report at the meeting as a
measure of economy.

The Register of members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall
remain closed from Wednesday the 23 September, 2015 to Tuesday 29™
September, 2015 {both days inclusive}.

Members desiring any information on the accounts of the Company and its
operation may write to the Company at its Registered Office at least 7 days
before the meeting so that the desired information may be conveniently provided
at the meeting. _ .

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives are
requested fo send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution autharizing their
representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and the revised
Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased {o offer e-voting
facility to the members o cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth
in this Notice. The detfailed instructions for e-voting are given as a separate
attachment to this notice

Electronic Copy of Annual Report 2014-15 is being sent to all the members
whose e-mail. IDs aré registered with the Company/ Depository Participant for
common purpose unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the
same. For members who have not registered their e-mail address, physical
copies of Annual Report for 2014-15 is being sent in the permitted mode.

Appointment of Directors: A brief profile of Directors seeking re-
appointment/appointment at the Annual General Meeting is given in the

Corporafe Govemnance section of the Annual Report.

No gift/coupon will be distributed at Annual General Meeting,

Instructions for e-Voting

1. The Notice of the 28" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company
inter-alia indicating the process and manner of e-Voting is being sent to all
the Members.

2.  NSDL shall be sending the User ID and Password to those Members

(3)



MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

whose shareholding is in the dematerialized format and whose e-Mail
addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participants. For
Members who have not registered their e-Mail address, can use the details
as provided in this document,

Open email and open PDF file viz; “Morgan Ventures e-voting.pdi” with
your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The said PDF file contains your
user ID and password /PIN for e-voling. Please note that the password is

- an initial password.

Launch: internet browser by typing the following
URL:https://www.evoting.nsdl.com .

Click on Shareholder — Login

Put User ID and Password as provided in this document and click Login. If -
you are already registered with NSDL for e-Voting then you can use your
existing User ID and Password for the Login.

If you are logging in for the first time, the Password change menu will
appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with
minimum 8 digits/ characters or combination thereof. Note new password. |t
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

Once the home page of e-voting opens. Click on e-voting: Active Voting
Cycles.

Select “EVEN (Electronic Voting Event Number)” of Morgan Ventures
Limited,

OCnce you enter the Cat Vole page will open. Now you are ready for e-
voting.

Cast your Vote by selecting appropriate option and click on "Submit" and
also “Coniirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vole cast successfully” will be displayed.

Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are
also required to send scanned copy (PDFMPG Format) of the relevant
Board Resolution / Authority Letter etc. together with the attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote,
to the Scrutinizer through e-mail at pawansach@yahoo.co.in with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. [t is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care o keep your
password confidential. Kindly note that login to e-Voling website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key-in the correct password, In
such-an event, you will need to go through “Forget Password” option
available on the site 1o reset the same.

@)



MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

General Instructions:

1.

In case of any gueries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Question
(FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voling user manual for Shareholders
available to the Downloads section of https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the profile details
of the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

The e-voling period commences on Saturday, September 26, 2015 (09:00
a.m IST} and ends on Monday, September 28, 2015 (05:00 p.m IST).
During this period Shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut off date (record date)
of Monday, September 21, 2015 may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the
vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

The voting rights of shareholders shali be in proportion to their shares of the
paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record
date) of September 21, 2015.

Since the Company is required to provide members facility to exercise their
right to vote by electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
Monday, September 21, 2015 and not casting their vote electronically, may
only cast their vote at the 28" Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Pawan Kumar Sachdeva (Membership No. 099670) has’ been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner. ’

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion voting at the AGM,
first count the voting cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of at [east two (2) withesses not in
the employment of the Company and make a Consolidated Scrutinizer's
Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, and to submit the same
to the Chairman of the AGM not later than three workmg days from the
conclusion of the AGM.

The Resuits shall be declared forthwith after the submission of
Consolidated Secrutinizer's Report either by Chairman of the Company or
by any person authorized by him in writing and the resoiutions shall be
deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite
number of votes in favour of the Resolutions .

The Resuits declared along with the Scrutinizer's Repori(s) will be available
on the website of the Company www.morganventures.net and on the
website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of the results by the
Chairman. :

(5)
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MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 (“the Act”)

The foliowing Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item No. 4

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant to the provisions of Section
161(1) of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Ankita Srivastava
as an Additional Director of the Company on 14" February, 2015. In terms of the
provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mrs. Ankita Srivastava would held office up to the
date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member alongwith the deposit of
requisite amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Mrs. Ankita
Srivastava for the office of Director of the Company. Mrs. Ankita Srivastava Is not

disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has

given her consent to act as a Non-Executive Director.

Mrs. Ankita Srivastava is Post Graduate Qualified and possesses appropriate skills,
experience and knowledge; inter alia, in the field of General Management. In the opinion
of the Board, Mrs. Ankita Srivastava fuffills the conditions for her appointment as Non-
Executive Director as prescribed under the Listing Agreement. A brief profile of Mrs. Ankita
Srivastava is being given in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual

Report. Keeping in view her expertise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the

Company that Mrs. Ankita Srivastava is appointed as Non-executive women Director.

Save and except Mrs. Ankita Srivastava and her relatives, to the extent of their
shareholding interest, if any, in the Company, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No. 4 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No 4 of the Notlce for
appraval by the shareholders.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Morgan Ventures Limited

Shahzeb Khan
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary
Date: 05/08/2015
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MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

Details of Directors Seeking Appointment! Re-appointment at the Forthcoming Annual

General Meetin

{Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Name of Director

Sh. 8.C. Goyal ( DIN 00220575)

Mrs. Anikita Srivastava

Massachusetts (USA)

Date of Birth 26th _January, 1946 22th February, 1984
Date of Appointment 05th April, 2000 14" February, 2015
Qualification B.E., Master of  Engineering, | Post Graduate

Experfise in specific
functional area

Industrialist with diversified buslness
experience.

Possesses appropriate skills,
experience and knowledge;
inter alia, in the field of
General Management,

List of other
Companies in which
Directorships held

1. Goyal MG Gases Pvt. Ltd.

2. Goyal Udyog India Pvt. Ltd.

3. Peacock Chemicals Pvt. Lid,

4. Poysha Oxygen Pvt, Lid.

5. Gas Supply Company Pvt. Lid. -

6. PHD Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

7. Poysha Power Generation Pvt. Ltd.
8. Dharmwari Power Company Pvt. Lid.
9. Hibra Power Pyt, Ltd,

1Q. Virgin Securities & Credits Pvt. Lid.
11.Poysha Electric Supply Company
Put. Ltd,

12. Morgan Securities & Credits Pvt.
Lid, ‘

13. Kollam Gases Pvt. Lid.

14.Morgan
Securitization Pvt Lid.

15. Poysha Leasing Pvt. Lid.

16. Goyal Gases Pvt. Ltd.

17. Rugby Renergy Pvi. Lid.

18.Poysha Communication Systems
Put. Ltd.

Reconstruction &

Not Applicable

Chairman/Member of
the Commitiees of the
Board of Directors of
the Company

1. Audit Committee Member

2. Stakeholder Redation Ship
Committee Member

3. Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Member

Not Applicable

Chairman/Member of
the Committees of
Directors of other
Companies

a) Audit Committes

b) Stakehoiders
Relationship
Committee

¢) Nomination  and
" Remuneration
Committee

NIt

Nif

Nit

Not Applicable

Note:

1. M. 5.C. Goyal, Managing Director Is not receiving any remuneration.

)
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"MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To The Members of Morgan Ventures Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the 28" Annual Report and audited accounts for the.
financial year ended on March 31, 2015. .

FiNANCIAL RESULTS
{Rs. In Lakhs)

FOR THE PREVIOUS
PARTICULARS PERIOD | YEAR ENDED
' ENDED 30.06.2014
31.03.2015 (12 months)

(9 months)
Gross Income 53.71 413.44
Profit before Deprematton & Tax -127.00 286.79
Less: Depreciation - -18.40 106.06
Profit before Tax -145.40 180.73
Net Profit after tax -223.30 153.03

OPERATIONS

During the year under review, the Company has sold its windmill undertaking and
thereafter, did not carry out any other operating activities. The Board of Directors of the
Company is frying to explore the other business opportunities including its main core
business i.e. NBFC's.

The total income of the Company for the period under review was Rs 53.71 lakhs as
against Rs. 413.44 lakhs in the last year and the net profit (Loss) after tax and adjustment
relafing to earlier years for the period under review was (Rs.223.30) lakhs as against Rs.
153.03 lakhs in the last year.

MATERIAL CHANGES

The Company is in litigation relating to termination of Agreement to Sell with Golden

Dreams Buildcon Private Limited for sale of a plot at Aurangabad, part of 5 units of Jhalani -

Tools india Ltd. acquired through Court Auction. Under this case an Award has been
_given in favour of the Company by the Arbitrator Hon'ble Justice Surinder Singh Nijjar,
Former Judge, Supreme Court of India. As per Award the Company issued a Cheque of
Rs. 9 crores (Nine Crores) to Goiden Dreams Buildcon Pvi. Ltd. which has not been
accepted by Golden Dreams Buildcon Pvi. Ltd,

The Directors are of the opinion that the Company can protect its interest successfully.
Save as otherwise provided In this report, no material changes were taken place between
the close of Financial Year and date of approval of Financial Statements by the Board of
Directors.

DIVIDEND

During the period under review, the company has suffered losses and therefore, your
directors express their Inablllty to recommend dividend for the period under report.

(8)
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. MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED

(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

DIRECTORS

During the pericd, Mr, R.K. Pandey resigned from the Directorship of the Company.
The Board places on record its sincere appreciation of valuable service rendered by him.

During the year, Mrs. Ankita Srivastava (DIN: 07081621) was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 14™ February, 2015. Your directors welcorme
Mrs. Ankita Srivastava on the Board of the Company.

Mr. S. C. Goyal (DIN: 00220575), Director of the Company retires by rotation and being
eligible offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his appointrment at
ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr. S C. Goyal is nol receiving any remuneration from
the company.

Brief Resurmna of Mrs. Ankita Srivastava and Mr. S.C. Goyal are given as annexure to the
notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted, invited or renewed any public deposits during the period
under review. The Company has no deposit, which is due or unclaimed at the end of the
year,

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Statutory Auditors M/s K. K. Jain & Co., Charlered Accountants, New Delhi (FRN:
002465N), who were appointed as Statutory Auditors by the members for three vears.
Their appointment would be ratified at ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Auditor has made qualification in his report on Consolidated Financial Statement that
the other Auditor of one of the subsidiary Companies i.e. Sudarna Technologies Pvt. Lid,,
has stated thaf the company has share applicafion money amounting to Rs.32,09,502

{Previous year Rs.82,94,502) sfill to be refunded, The Directors comments on this

qualified opinion and remarks are as under,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued a nofification dated 31.03.2015 that if a company
receives any amount by way of subscriptions to any shares, stock, bonds or debentures
before the 1*! April, 2014 and disciosed in the balance sheet for the financial year ending
on or before the 31% March, 2014 against which the allotrment is pending on the 31%
March, 2015, the company shall, by the 1* June, 2015 either return such amounts to the
persons from whom these were received or allot shares, stock, bonds or debentures or
Comply with these rules. Accordingly, Sudama Technologies Pvt. Ltd. has refunded the
share application meney pending for allotment after 31% March, 2015. '

Further, the Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further cornrnents.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
SJK & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed by the Board of Directors of
the Company to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2014-

15, as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder, The secretarial audit report for financial year 2014-15 forms part of the Annual

(9)
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MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

Report as Annexure-A fo the Directors' report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The company prepares its accounts and other Financial Statements in accordance with
the relevant Accounting Principles and also complies with the Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

CHANGE IN FINANCIAL YEAR
Earlier, your company was following financial year starting from 1st July to 30th June.

As per Section 2 (41) of Companies Act, 2013 the financial year of a Company must end
on J1st March of every year. The said section of the Companies Act, 2013 further provides
that the existing company shall, within a period of two years from commencement of this
provision, align its financial year as per the provisions of Section 2(41) of Companies Act,
2013. . _

In order to comply with above referred provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 your
Company closed its Accounting year on March 31, 2015 by preparing the Financial
Statements for a period of 9 months commencing from July 01, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has three subsidiary companies namely Satlej Real Estate Pvi. Ltd,,
Sudama Technologies Pvt. Ltd. and Satlej Infotech Pvi. Lid. (Subsidiary of Satlej Real
Estate Pvt. Lid.). In accordance with general circular issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Govl. of India, the balance sheet, profit & loss account and other documents of the
subsidiary companies are not being attached with the balance sheet of the company. The
company will make available these documents and related Information upon request by
any member of the company. The Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies will also
be kept open for inspection at the registered office of the company.,

A Statement pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to subsidiary
companies is attached to the Financial Statements of your Company.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

As per requirements of the Listing Agreement and in accordance with the applicable
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
Consolidated Financial Statements are attached to the Annual Accounts.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
disclosures

(10)



MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board of Direcltors of your Company re-appointed M/s. RSV & Co., Chartered
Accountants as Internal Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2015-18.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Your company does not come within the ambit of criteria provided under section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the company has not undertaken activities under
Corporate Social Responsibility. '

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

The Equity Shares of your Company are continued to be listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE). The Company confirms that the annual listing fee to
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. has been paid and is up to date.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As per provisions of section 187(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, every
listed Company is required to disclose the ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the
median employees’ remuneration and details of employees receiving remuneration
exceeding limits as prescribed from time to time in the directors’ report.

However, none of the Directors of your company has received any remuneration therefore,
there is no requirement to disclose the ratio of remuneration of each Direcior fo the median
of the employees.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As per provisions of Section 134 (3} (c) & 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your
Directors confirm as under:- '

i that in the preparation of arinual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

I that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

1] that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities; and : .

\Y that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

\" that the directors had laid down intemal financial confrols to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial control are adequate and were operating
effectively.

(1)



MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Govemance,
Your Directors adhere to the requirements set out by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India’s Corporate Governance practices and have implemented all the stipulations
prescribed.

A separate report each on corporate governance and management discussions and
analysis is given elsewhere in the annual report are annexed hereto as part of Annual
Report along with Auditors’ Certificate on its due compliance.

DISCLOSURE UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013
(i) Extract of Annual Return

In accordance with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the
annual return in the prescribed format is appended as Annexure-B to the Board's report.

(i) Meetings during the Year
Five meetings of Board of Directors were held during the financial year 2014-15.
(iii) Composition of Audit Committee

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee, which comprises of Mr. K.K. Gupta as
Chaiman and Mr. M.K. Doogar, Mr. 8.C. Goval as the members. More details of the
Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report,

{iv) Related Party Transactions

None of the Transactions with any related parties was in conflict with the Company's
Interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS-18) has been
made in the notes to the Financial Statement. _

All related party transactions are negotlated on arms-length basis and are in ordinary
course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable.

The details of transactions with related parties are provided in the accompanying financial
statements.

{v) Particulars of Loans Grven, Investments Made, Guarantees given and Securities
Provided

The Company has not given any security, Guarantee. However, Particulars of loans
given, investments made, are provided in the standalone financial statement (Please refer
to Note 10, 11 to the standalone financial statement).

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of non-executive and independent

directors to maintain the independence of the Board, and separate its functions of
governance and mahagement. As on March 31, 2015, the Board consists of 4 membars,

two of whom are non- executive and independent directors. The Board periodically -

(12)
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evaluates the need for change in its compaosition and size. The policy of the Company on
directors’ appointment and remuneration, including criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under Sub-
section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, adopted by the Board, is available
- on the website of the company. We affirm that the remuneration paid to the directors is as
per the terms laid out in the nomination and remuneration policy of the Company.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that hefshe meets the criteria of
independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

As part of our corporate governance practices, the Company has adopted the
Whistleblower policy that covers our directors and employees. The Company provides
free access to the Board of Directors for all the employees to point out / report any
variation / or violation of laws, rules and reguiations applicable to the Company.

BOARD EVALUATION

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement mandates that the Board shall monitor and review the
Board evaluation framework. The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual
evaluation needs to be made by the Board of its own performance and that of its
committees and individual directors. Schedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013 states that
the performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of
Directors, excluding the director being evaluated.

The evaluation of Non-Independent Director, Chairman and Board was done as a whole at
a separate meeting held for Independent Directors.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a. Conservation of Energy: Since the Company was engaged in generation of

electricity by wind power in which no energy was consumed and thereafter trying

- to explore its core business i.e. NBFCs activities which aiso do not require the

conservation of energy therefore, information relating to conservation of energy

are not applicable under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors).

b. Technology Absorption: No efforts have been made by the Company during
the year for technology absorption and therefore, information relating to
Technology Absorption are not applicable under section 134 (3) (m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors).

(13)
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¢. Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo: There was no Foreign Exchange
earnings and outgo during the period under review and therefore, information
relating to Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are not applicable under
section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Disclasure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors).

APPRECIATION 8 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors appreciate the valuable co-operation extended by the Company’s Bankers,
monitoring agency & other Central and State Government departments, SEBI, RBI, Banks,
TNEB (Tamil Nadu Electricity Board) and Clients for their continued support. Your
Directors also express their deep gratifude for wholehearted and continuous support
extended by the members who have always been a source of strength for the Company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi o 8. C. Goya!
Date: 05/08/2015 Chairman
(DIN: 00220575)
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ANNEXURE-A

~ Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report

(For the Financial Year ending on 31% March 2015)
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Board of Directors
Morgan Ventures L{d

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence 1o good corporate praclices by Morgan Ventures Limited (hereinafter
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opihion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agente and authorized rapresentatlves during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period ended on 31* March 2015, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

. 1 have examined the hooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records malnta!ned by Morgan Ventures Limited (“The Company”) for the period
ended on 31 March 2015 according to the provisions of:

[.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under:

iI. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the Rules made
there under;

IH. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the
Company -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers)Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Dlsclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009

(15)
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d. The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

f. The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998;

g. The Memorandum and Articles of Association.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied broadly with the provisions of

the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc mentioned -

above.
. | further report in relation to the Company:

Transfer of undertaking (four Wind mills) to Poysha Power Generation Private
Limited as. slump sale was completed during the year under review. This was
however initiated during the previcus Financial year & postal ballot was conducied
under 293(1)(a) of the- companies Act, 1956 as Ordinary Resolution. By that
resolution, Board was authorized to conduct and complete the transfer. The same
was completed during the year under review.

. | further report that:

~ _ The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in
. the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under raview
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

_ Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and l

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

_ Majority decision is carried through while the dissentihg members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes. However, no such instance was applicable as
explained to me. .

The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provrstons of the
Actas explained to me; and _

_ There were no prosecution initiated against the directors or the company. No
penalty/fine/prosecution was imposed or initfated under the Companies Act, SEBI Act,
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SCRA,l Depositories Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and Guidelines
framed under these Acis against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers.

__T:hﬁ Directars have complied with the disciosure requirements in respect of - their
ehglprhty of appointment, thelr belng independent and compliance with the Code of
Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel.

. | further report that:

a. As per information & declaration received from the management, the Company has

complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered into with
BSE Limited; '

b. As per information & declaration received from the management, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with
regatd to disclosures and mainienance of records required undet the said Regulations;

¢. As per information & declaration received from the management, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and
maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;

. | further report that based 6n the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Piace : New Delhi Sdi-
Date : 05™ August 2015 {(Sanjeev Kumar Jha)
Company Secrefary
Membership no. 24895, CP No: 9870
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSS|ON & ANALYSIS REPORT

OPERATIONS

(@)  Treasury Operations & Fund Based Activities
The Company in its treasury division is carrying activities relating to placement of
fu_nds ‘with other Bodies Corporate by way of Inter Corporate Deposits/ Bifl
Discounting Facilities. During the period under review, Treasury aperation of the
Company remain non functional,

(b) Windmill Operation
Tha Company has sold its Windmili undertaking during the period under review.
During the period under review, the Company has earned an income from sale of
electricity from windmill operations amounting to Rs.53.71 lakhs as compared to
Rs. 413.44 lakhs in the previous year.

(c}  Investment Activities

During the year under review, investment activities of the Company remained non
functional, '

(d)  Non Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) Actlvities
Company is trying to explore its core business i.e. NBFC activities.
ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL

Proper and adequate internal control systems are in place to ensure that all the business
dealings are performed on sound business ethics and all assets are protected against loss
of unauthorized use or disposition and that the transactions are authorized, recorded and
praperly reported:

The internal control system is deéigned to ensure that financial and other records are
reliable for all purposes.

HUMAN RESOURCES
The Company regards its human resource as a valuable asset. The Company has a team

driven work process with completely flat organization system. This not only helps us
nurture leaders but also gives us capable and assured colleagues at all levels.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company follows principle of effective Corporate Governance. The endeavor of the
Company is hot only to comply with regulatory requirements but also to practice Corporate
Governance piinciples that lay emphasis on integrity, transparency and overall
accountability. ‘

The Company adheres to most of the recommendations made by the SEBI and
incorporated by the Stock Exchanges in the Standard Listing Agreement.

(27)
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OUTLOOK

Non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) form an integral part of the Indian financial
system. The NBFCs sector is divided into equipment leasing/hire purchase finance, loan
and investment. NBFCs are deeply interconnected with entities in financial sector. The
Company would try to look for more opportunities in NBFC activities. With the formation of
stable' Government in India, Stock Market is showing bullish trend which may continue for
at least 3 years. In this scenario, it is strategically advantageous to identify prospective
unlisted companies having good growth opportunities and intending to bring Public Issue
in near future, the Company would make strategic investment in such companies to earn
good return on investment in medium term.

Looking at growth opportunities in the financial sector, the management has proposed fo
shareholders to increase the borrowing powers fo expand our investment and loan
portfolio.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company has adopted a conservative approach and manages investment /loan
decisions by processing the same through various layers of management and by
stipulating clear cut prudential policies, limits and due diligence at all level of management
with great emphasis on strict adherence to the same .

DISCLAIMER -

Readers are cautioned that this discussion and analysis contains forward-looking
statements that involve risks and uncerfainties. When used in this discussion, the words
“anticipate”, believe®, “estimate”, intend, “will", and “expected” and other similar
expressions as they relate to the Company or its business are intended to identify such
forward looking statements. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or
revise any forward looking statements, whether as a result of performances or
achievements and risks and opportunities could differ materially from those expressed or
implied in such forward logking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements that speak only as of their date. The
following discussion and analysie should be read in conjunction with the Company's
financial statements included and notes thereto.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The philosophy of the company on Corporate Governance envisages, infer-alia,
attainment of the highest levels of accountability and equity in all its actions and
enhancement of sharecholders’ value keeping in view the needs and interests of the
stakeholders.

Your company believes that the Corporate Governance Code will enhance the growth of
benefits to all the stakeholders. Your company has complied with the requirements of the
Code of Corporate Governance as impliementad by the regulatory authorities. The broad
disclosures as required by the Stock Exchange and Regutatory Authorities are given
below:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of Board of Directors of the Company is as follows:

Names of Directors Designation Category
Mr. 8. C. Goyal* Chairman and Managing Director Promoter Execttive
Mrs. Meera Goyal** Managing Director/Director Promoter Executive
Mr. M. K. Doogar Director independent Non-Executive
Mr. R. K. Pandey™* Director Independent Non-Executive
Mr. K. K. Gupta Director ' Independent Non-Executive
Mrs. Ankita Srivastava #  Additional Director Non- Executive

* Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 28.07.2014 and designation change from
promoter non — executive to promoter executive w.e.f. 29.07.2014.

*Managing Director till 28.07.2014. Resigned from the Directorship w.e.f. 14.08.2014.

** Mr. R.K. Pandey Resigned from the Company w.e.f. 23.09.2014 '

# Mrs. Ankita Srivastava was appointed as additional director on 14.02.2015.

A. None of the non-executive Directors of the Company was paid any remuneration other
than sifting fees for attending the Board/Committee meetings.

B. Board meetings

The Board meets at least once in every quarter. The meetings are generally held at the
corporate office of the Company. The Notice and the Agenda for all meetings are delivered
in advance to the Board members as a corporate practice.

C. Board Committees

Currently, the Board has thréee Committees viz. the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Board, from
time to time, decides the terms of reference of the Committees. The Committee Meetings
are held at regular intervals.

(29)



MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

D. Number of Board Meetings, attendance at Board Meatings and previous Annual

General Meeting

The Attendance of Directors in the Board Meeting/AGM is given below:

Board No. of No. of Other
Mesting Other Companies Board
hetd during lﬁg?fg:n Directorshi c':)mmittee
Name of Director the Year: held on p{lnciuding
. Attendance 31.12.2014 Private Member Chairman/
at Board e Limited Chairperson
Meeting Company) )
Mr. 8. C. Goyal 5 No 19 1 1
Mrs. Meera Goyal* 2 No NA - -
Mr. M. K. Doogar 5 No. 10 3 3
Mr. R, K. Pandey** 3 No NA - -
Mr. K. K. Gupta 4 Yes 2

*Managing Director till 28.07.2014.'Resigned from the Directorship w.e.f. 14.08.2014.

**Mr. R.K. Pandey resigned from the Directorship of Company w.e.f. 23.08.2014.

During the financial year ended 31 March, 2015 Five Board Meetings
_were heid on 28.07.2014, 14.08.2014, 29.08.2014, 14.11.2014, 14.02,2015,

BOARD COMMITTEES:
I.  AUDIT COMMITTEE -

The Company has Audit Committee comprising of three Directors majority of them are
independent Directors. The terms of reference stipulated by the Board to the Audit
Committee covers area mentioned under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 besides other terms as may be referred to by the Board
of Directors. - :

The Audit Commiitee met four times during the year. The representative of the Statutory
Auditors is invited to the Audit Committee meetings. The details of attendance of the
Members at the meetings are as under:-

Altendance
Sl. Name of the . at Audit
No. member Position Category Committee
: : Meetings |
1. Mr. K.K. Gupta Chairman Non-Executive — Independent 2
2, Mr. 8.C. Goyal Member Non-Executive/Executive* 4
3. | Mr. MK, Doogar Member Non-Executive — Independent 4
4. Mr. R. K. Pandey Meamber Non-Executive - independent** 2

*Mr. 8.C, Goyal appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 28.07.2014,
** Mr. R.K. Pandey resigned from the Diractorship of the Company w.e.f. 23.09.2014.

Mr. Shahzeb Khan, Company Secretéry of the Company acts as secretary to the Audit
Committee.
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Im. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the powers of redressal of investors’ grievances and complaints
and share transfers to the Stakeholders Relationship Committee consisting of the following

members:

Mr. M.K. Doogar

Non-Executive —
- Chairman

Independent

Mr. S.C. Goyal

Non-Executive/Executive

Mr. Shahzeb Khan (Member Secretary)

All share transfer work was completed by our share transfer agent within the statutory
period. During the year, Company has not received any complaint,

-, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has Nomination and Remuneration Committee cotnprising of three
Directors majority of them are independent Directors. The terms of reference
stipulated by the Board to the Momination and Remuneration Committee covers
area mentioned under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 besides other terms as may be referred to by the Board of
Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met four times during the year. The

details of aitendance of the Members at the meetings are as under:-

Altendance at
Nomination
i?:; Nm’;ﬂ;‘!’ ° Position Category and
' : Remuneration
' : Committee
1. | Mr. KK Gupta | Chairman Non-Executive—Independent 2
2. | Mr. 8.C. Goyal | Member Non-Executive/Executive” 2
3. | M M.K. | Member Non-Executive— hdependent 2
Doagar

*Mr. S.C. Goyal appoinied as Managing Director w.e.f. 29.07.2014.
* Mr. RK. Pandey resigned from the Directorship of the Company wef

23.09.2014,

Mr. Shahzeb Khan, Company Secretary of the Company acts as secretary to
the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee.

Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism

As part of our corporate governance practices,

the Company has adopted the

Whistleblower policy that covers our directors and employees. The Company provides
free access to the Board of Directors for all the employees to point out / report any
variation { or violation of laws, rules and regulations applicable to the Company.
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1. Save and except what has been disclosed under sub-item No E of Note No. 20 of
notes to the Accounts, forming part of the Accounts of your Company for the year
ended 31" March, 2015 there was no materially significant related party
trtalnsactions. which may have potential conflicts with the interest of your Company
at large. : :

2. Your Company has complied with all the requirements including the provisions of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange as well as regulations and
Guidelines of SEBI.

3. No penalty was imposed by SEBI, Stock Exchange or any other statutory authority
on any matter related to capital market non-compliance during the year.

4, A_il accounting standards, mandatorily required were foilowed in preparation of the
financial statements and no deviation was made in compliance of the same,

INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE BOARD

_The Board has complete access to all information with the Compadny, inter alia, the
information as required under the revised clause 49 of the listing agreement is regularly
provided to the Board as part of the agenda. :

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Un-Audited Quarterly Financial Results were sent to the Stock Exchanges
immediately after Board approves them. The results of the Company are published in one
English daily Newspaper “Financial Express” and one Regional Local Regional Hindi
Newspaper "Media Darshan”. '

The results were posted on the website of the Company at www.morganventures. net
Il SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has three non-listed Indian subsidiary companies i.e. Satlej Real Estate
Private Limited, Sudama Technologies Private Limited and Satlej Infotech Private Limited
(Subsidiary of Satlej Real Estate Private Limited). None of these subsidiaries is material
non-listed Indian subsidiary as per Listing Agreement. The minutes of the Board of
Directors of all the subsidiary companies are placed before the Board of Directors of the
Company. All major financial decisions of subsidiary companies are put before the Audit
Committee of the Company.

Iv COMPLIANCE

A cerfificate dated 05.08.2015 obtained from the Statutory Auditors is annexed with the
Annual Reporf and forms part of this report on Corporate Governance.

REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS

None of the non-executive Directors of the Company was paid any re'muneration other
than sitting fee for attending the Board/Committee meetings.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

i) GENERAL MEETINGS (AGMs, EGMs & Class Meetings)

Detalls of last three Annual General Mestings held, are given below:-

Year

Financial | Date Time

Venue

2013-14 | 31.12.2014 | 10.00 AM

53, Friends Colony (East),
New Delhi — 110065

AM

2012-13 31.12.2013. 1 10.00

53, Friends Coleny (East),
New Delhi — 110065

2011-12  {27.12.2012 | 10.00 AM.

53, Friends Colony (East)
New Delhi-110085

a}  One Special Resolution passed in the AGM held on 31.12.2014
- To appoint Mr. K.K. Gupta an Independent Director of the Company.
b} No Special Resolution passed in the AGM held on 31.12.2013.
c) No Special Resolution passed in the AGMs held on 27.12.2012,
d)  No Special Resclution passed lastyear through postal ballot.
a) No Special Resoclution requiring postal ballot is proposed at this Annual

General Meeting.

ify Date of forthcoming Annual General Meeting &

Venue

iif) Financial Calendar (For 2014-15)

iv) Period under review
v) Date of book closure

vi) Dividend payment date

vii) Listing on Stock Exchange

 viii) Stock Code

(33)

29" September, 2015
53, Friends Colony (East),
New Delhi-110 065

1% July to 31% March.

1% July, 2014 to
31% March, 2015

23" September, 2015
to 28" September, 2015

NOT APPLICABLE

The shares of the Company
are listed at; -

BSE Ltd.

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai—~ 400
023. Listing Fees for the year
2015-16 has been paid by the
Company. The payment fo
NSDL and CDSL will be made
after the Company received
the Bill for the financial year
2015-16.

526237 (BSE)
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ix) Stock Market Data*: Monthly high & low values (in Rs.) at BSE of company's share are
as follows:

Month BSE Share Price (Rs.
High Low Volume
Juiy, 2014 7.95 ' 7.80 ' 3,823
| August, 2014 . 10.71 7.70 22 557
September, 2014 __10.41 8.18 13,508
October,2014 10.41 8.92 ' 4,651
November,2014 11.28 7.04 17,665
December, 2014 8.13 6.50 48,973
January, 2015 7.22 5.80 2,592
February, 2015 578 5.00 426
March, 2015 ' 5.35 4.38 5,963

* Source: www.bseindia.com

- x) Distribution Schedule of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2015 (On the Basis of
Category)

Category No. of Shares held % age to total Shares
| ateg ge 1@

Promoters/Associates 7404700 74.80
Mutual Funds - 0 0
Bodies Corporate 844467 8.53
Non-Resident Indians 49580 0.50
Directors’ Relatives 10000 0.10
Individuals , _ . 1545583 - 15.62
H.U.F : - 44270 0.45
Clearing Member _ 100 00
TOTAL 9828700 100.00

xi) Dematerialization of Shares and Share Transfer System:

Up to 31st March, 2015, 88.63 % of Equity Shares of the Company Stands dematerialized.
The shares of the company are compulsorily traded in the Demat form. For physical
transfers the valid share transfers are registered and dispatched to the shareholders within
the prescribed time. '

xil) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Watrants or any convertible Instruments Conversion date
and likely impact on Equity: The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warranis or
any convertible instrument.

xiii) Address for Correspondence : A-38, 1st Floor, Mohan Co-operative
Industrial Estate, Main Mathura Road
New Delhi-110044
Phone: 011-26991470/72/73
Fax: 011-26991479/41628144

xiv) Regisirar & Share Transfer Agent : M/s Skyline Financial Services {P) Ltd.
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial
Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020
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Details of Directors Seeking Appointment/ Re-appointment at the Forthcoming Annual

‘Goneral Meetin

Pursuant to Clause¢ 49 of the Listin reeme

Name of Director

Sh. 8.C. Goyal ( DIN 00220575)

Mrs. Anikita Srivastava

Massachusetts {USA)

Date of Birth 26th January, 1946 22th February, 1984
Date of Appointment __| 05th April, 2000 14" February, 2015
Qualification B.E., Master of Engineering, | Post Graduate

Expertise in specific
functional area

Industrialist with diversified business
experience.

Possesses appropriate skills,
experlence and knowledge,
inter alia, in the field of

List of other
Companies in which
Directorships held

1. Goyal MG Gases Pvt, Ltd.

2. Goyal Udyag india Pvt. Ltd,

3. Peacock Chemicails Pvt. Ltd.

4. Poysha Oxygen Pvt. Lid.

5. Gas Supply Company Pwvi. Lid.

6. PHD Chamber of Commerce and
industry

7. Poysha Power Generation Pvt. Lid.
8. Dhamwari Power Company Pvt. Ltd.
9. Hibra Power PvL. Ltd.

10. Virgin Securities & Credits Pvt. Lid.
11.Poysha Eiectric Supply Company
Pvt, Ltd.

12. Morgan Securities & Credits Pwt.
Lid.

13. Kollam Gases Pvi. Lid,

14.Morgan
Securitization Pvt Ltd.

15. Poysha Leasing Pvt. Ltd.

16. Goyal Gases Pwvt. Lid.

17. Rugby Renergy Pvt. Lid. 7
18.Poysha Communication Systems
Put. Lid.

Reconstruction &

General Managefnent.
Not Applicable

Chairman/Member of
the Committees of the
Board of Directors of
the Company

1. Audit Committee Member

2. Stakehoider Relation Ship
Committee Member :

3. Nomination and Remunerafion
Committee Member -

Not Applicable

Chairman/Member of
the Commitiees of
Directors of other
Companies

a) Audit Committee

b} Stakeholders
Relationship
Committes

¢) Nomination  and
Remuneration
Commitiee

Nil

Nil

Nil

Not Applicable

Note:

1. Mr. §.C. Goval, Managing Director is not receiving any remuneration.
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DEC TION BY MANAGING DIRECTO
To
.The Members of Morgan Ventures Ltd.

I, 8. C. Goyal, Managing Directar of the Company, hereby certify that the Board members
and senior management have affirmed compliance with the rules of Code of Conduct for
the financial year ended 31% March, 2015 pursuant to the requ:rement of the clause 49 of
the listing agreement as amended.

For Morgan Ventures Ltd.

(S. C.Goyal)
Managing Director
DIN: 00220575
Place: New Delhi
Date: 05.08.2015

(36)
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{(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

‘ Form AOC-1
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financlal statement of
subsidiariesfassociate companiesfjoint ventures

Par_t “A’: Subsidiaries

Details

Si. Particulars Details Details
No. :
1 | Name of the subsidiary Satlej Real  [Satlej Infotech| Sudama
Estats Pvi. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd. | Technologies
Pvt. Lid.
2 | Reporting period for the 3T March | 31" March| 31> March
subsidiary concerned, if different
from the holding company's
reporting period
3 | Reporting currency and N.A. N.A N.A.
Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
4 Share capiial 1,00,000 1,080,000 1,00,000
5 | Reserves & surplus Nil | (2,954,454)
6 | Total assets 1,86,044 | 59,400,742 94,67,242
7 | Total Liabilities 1,86,044 | 590,490,742 94,67,242
8 |Iinvestmenis 99,980 Nil Nit
9 | Turnover Nil 4,08,563 Nil
10 | Profit before taxation Nil (5,64,515) Nil
11 | Provision for taxation Nil Nil Nil
12 ] Profit after taxation Nil {5,64,515) Nil
13 | Proposed Dividend Nil il Nil
14 [ % of sharsholding 99.90 99.98] .
l 98.90

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

(37)




"MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED

, (CIN: L70109DL1986PLC025841)

Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

To The Members of
Morgan Ventures Lid.

We have reviewed the implementation of Corporate Gaovernance Procedure by Morgan
Ventures Limited during the year ended March 31, 2015 as stipulated in clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, with the relevant records and documents
maintained by the Company, furnished to us for our review and the report on corporate
- Governance as approved by the Board of Directors.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
- management. Our examination was limited to review of procedures and implementation
thereof adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the condition of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the company.

On the basis of our review and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the conditions of Carporate Governance as stipulated in corporate Governance Clause of
the Listing Agreement(s) with the Stock Exchanges have been substantially complied with
by the company and no investor grievance(s) is fare pending for a period exceeding one
month against the company as per the records maintained by the Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as {o the future viability of

the company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

For K.K. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

C.A.Simmi Jain

Partner

M. No. 86946

F.R. No. 002465N
- Place: New Delhi
Date: 05.08.2015
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED

As required by the Non Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 1998 issued by the Reserve Bank of India in terms of section 45MA (1A) of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, we report below on the matters specified in paragraph 3
of the said order.

1.

The Company has been grénted a Certificate of Registration by the Reserve Bank
of India in terms of Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

We have verified the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Company wherein a resolution for non-acceptance of any public deposit has been
passed. '

As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
any public deposits during the year under'review.

As informed to us, the Company has furnished all the statements, information or
particulars called for by the Reserve BanK of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the company has complied with the prudential norms relating to
income recognition, accounting standards, asset classification, and provision for
bad and doubtiul debts as applicable to it.

. For K.K, Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

C.A.Simmi Jain

Partner

M. No. 86946
F.R. No. 002465N

Piace: New Dethi
Date: 05.08.2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

1 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Morgan Ventures Limited
("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the period then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information

Management’s Responsibllity for the Financial Statements

2 The management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with respect to
the preparation of these financial stalements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles. generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that-are operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant io the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from °
. material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

3 Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement

4 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
cansiders internal financlal control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements, that give a frue and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's management and
Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements
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5 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprlate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion

Opinion

6. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

- to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in india:-

)

i)

Hi)

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March
31, 2015;

in case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the period ended on that
date

in case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash fiows for the period ended on that
date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order’} issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

8 As required by section 143(3}) of the Act, we further report that;

a.

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our obinion proper-books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2015, and taken on record by the Board of Direclors, none of the direciors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Saction 164(2) of the Act

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014:;

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
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position in its financial statements in note 20F.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts, as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable
losses thereon does not arise

(iif) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the investor Education and Protection Fund.
The question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise

For K. K. JAIN & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.002465N

(Simmi Jain)
Partner
M. No.86496

Place; Delhi
Date: 30.05.2015

i
|
|
}
{
f
;
H
.
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 7 Our Report of even date to the members of
M/s MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED on the accounts of the company for the period
ended 31st March, 2015

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that: |

{i)

(i)

{iii)

(iv}

(v

(vi)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets ;

(b} As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the

management at regular intervals; as informed to us no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification;

(a) Inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals during the period.

(b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company
and the nature of its business.

(¢} On the basis of our examination of records af inventory produced to us, in our
“opinion, the company has maintained proper records of inventories. No material

discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to
the book record.

The company has not granted any lpans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Act,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is adequate intemal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for
the sale of services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and
recards of the Company and according fo the information and explanataons given
to us, no major weakness has been noticed or reported.

The Coinpany has not accepted any deposits from the public under section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company
pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of .
the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the oplnion that prima facie the prescribed
cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a
detailed examination of these records with a wew to deterimining whether they
are accurate or complete,

{vii) (a) According to the records of the company and information and expianations given

to us, the Company has generaily been regular in depositing undisputed statutery
dues, including Provident Fund, employees state insurance (ESI), Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Income-tax, Tax deducted at sources, Tax
collected at source, Professional Tax, Sales Tax, value added tax (VAT), Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duly, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory
dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities.
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(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty which have
nof been deposited on account of any disputes;

{c) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
guestion of reporting defay in transferring such sums does not arise.

(wiii} The company had no accumulated losses as at 31,03.2015. The company has
incurred cash losses in the current fmancrai period but not in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(ix) According to the records of the company examined by us and as per the
information and explanations given to us, the company has not availed of any
loans from any banks or financial institution and has not issued any debentures.

(- ~ Inour opinion, and abcording to the information and explanations glven to us, the -
Company has not given any guarantee for loan taken by others from a bank or
financiat institufion during the period.

(i) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised any term loans during the period.

(xii) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carried in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India, we
have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or
reported during the course of our audit nor have we been informed of any such
instance by the Management.

For K, K. JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.002485N

{Simmi Jaln)
Partner
M. No.86426

Place: Delhi
Date: 30.05.2015 _
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Note No.  March 31,2015 June 30,2014
Equity and liabilities
Shareholders’' funds
Share capital 3 9.89,87,000 9,89,87,000
Reserves and surplug 4 20,17,00,260 31.40,30,606
30,06.87,260 41,3017 606"
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 5 17,82,339 -
Other long-term liabilities 6 9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000
9,17,82,339 9,00.00,000
Current Hlabllitles
Other current llabilities 7 741,398 11,59,291
Short-term provisions 8 61,23,137 2.54,22,462
68,64,535 2,65,81,753
Totai Equity & Liabilitiea 4B|93!34!134 52!95!95i359
Assels
Non-currght assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 9 35,94,175 9,50,64,896
36,94,175 9,560,64,896
Nen-current investments 10 10,58,24,812 8,90,77,382
Deferred tax assets (net) - 13,78.480
Long-lerm loans and advances 11 14,62 ,30,933 16,27 58 417
. 25,50,55,745 25,32,15,279
Current assets
Invsntories 17.,02,35,285 17,18,83,236
Trade receivables ] 12 - 82,44,657
Cash and cash equivalents 13 6,00,61,305 6,864,790
Short-term loans and advances 14 387,624 5,28,501
Other current assets -
23,06,84,214 18,13,19,184
Total Assets 48,93,34,134. 52,95,99,359
Significant accounting policles 2

The notes referred 1o above form an integral part of ihesé financial statements.

As per our report of even date

ForK.K.Jain& Co,
- Chartered Accountants
FRN : 02465N

(Simml Jain)
Partner
Msmbership No:- 86496

Date :30.05.2015
Place : New Delhl

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Shahzeb Khan}
Company Secretsry
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.

Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2015

{Amount in Rupees)

Particufars

Note No. March 31,2015 June 30,2014
'Reve nue from operations
Sales 15 53,71.692 41344019
Other incofne 16 168 161
Total revenue 53,71,860 4,13,44,180
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 17 14,71,294 30,01.940
Finance costs 18 2,031 1,883
Depreciation and amortisation expense 18,40,851 1,06,06,164
Other expenses 19 1,66,04,592 96,60,358
Tofal expenses 1,99,18,768 2,32,70,385
Profit / (Loss) before tax (1,45,48,907) 1,80,73,825
Tax expense; :
Cuyrent tax expense for current year (55.75,048) (35.16,572)
Deferred tax ’ ~ (31,60,819) 34.09,138
(8‘7,35,887}‘ (2,07,434)
Profit {loss) for the period (2,32,82,774) 1,738,663
Adujustment relating to earlier years 9,52,428 _ {2562,632)
Net Profi{ (2,23,30,346) 1,53,03,759
Eaming Per Share Basic and Diluted (2.33) 1.79
Significant accounting policies 2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
Fork K. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 02465N

(Simml Jain}
Partner ,
Mernbership No:- 86496

Date :30052015
Place : New Delhi

(Shahzeb Khan)
Company Secretary

(46)

For and on hehaif of the Board of Directors
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2015

A. GASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit bafore Tax and Extraordinary items
Adjustments for :

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Depreciation

Operaling Profit before Working Capits! Changes

Adjustments for;
{increase)Decrease in Current Assets
Increase/(Degrease} in Current Liabilities

(Incraase)Decrease in Net Current Assels
Gash genetated from operations
Provision/Adjustment

Net cash from Operating Activities

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

" Sale of Fixed Assets

{Purchase)/Sale of invesiments
Net Cash [nflow from lnvesting Aclivities

Met increase/{decrease) in Cach and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the
year

Cash and Cash squivalents at the close of the yesr

As per our faport of even date attached
For K.KJaln & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 02465N

{SIVMT JAINY {SHAHZES KHAN)
PARTNER
M.No.B6456
Place ; Nsw Delhi

Date :30.05,2015

COMPANY SECRETARY

MARGCH 31,2016

JUNE 30,2074
Rs.

Rs
{1,45.48,907) 1,80,73,825
2184733 -
18,400,854 1,06,06,164
{1,85,21,323) 28679889
2.35,59,950 {2.27,66,207)
(19717218 38,48,971
) 38.42,751 (1,89,21,238)
(66,78,572) 57,58,753
(46,77.483) (61,79,204)
355088, I T Y T
8,75,00,000 .
(1,67 47,430 (68,75,000)
—T07,52,570 —{(68,75,000}
593,968,516 (82,95,451)
,64,700 38,60,241
£,00,61,305 6,64,790
(KK, GUPTA) (S.C. GOYAL)
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR -
DIN - 00082385 DIN ; 60220575
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Notes to Financial Statements

For the period ended 31* March, 2015

1.

Corporate Information

Morgan Ventures Limited is a Public Limited company incorporated under the provisions
of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is a Non — Banking Financial Company
registered with Reserve Bank of India. Equity Shares of the Company Is listed at
Borgbay Stock Exchange. The Company is also engaged in power generation from
windmills, '

- STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

GENERAL:

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as a
going concern basis and are in accordance with applicable accounting standards.
Revenue is recognized and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be
made that affect the reporting amount of assets and liahilities on the date of financial
statements and the reporting amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known/materialized.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation.

DEPRECIATION

{i) PLANT & MACHINERY (OLD WIND MILL) : At written down value method at
the rates as per technical report.

(i) PLANT & MACHINERY (NEW WIND MILL): At Straight line method as per
schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013

(i) OTHER FIXED ASSETS: At Straight line method as per schedule |l of Companies

Act, 2013
INVESTMENTS
All the Investments of the Company are Long term investment and the same are valued
at cost.
PURCHASE OF PLANT

The Company had purchased five units of Jhalani Tools India Ltd. (in Liquidation) during
Accounting year ended 30.06.2006 through Court Auction. The Company /management
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had no intention to run these units; therefore, these units were treated as a part of Stock
in Trade in the financial statements with an intention to use them for trading purpose. At
the end of Accounting period ended 31.03.2015, there is only one unit appearing as a
part of Stock in trade in financial statements.

STOCKIN-TRADE . :
Stock-in-Trade is valued lower of cost or net realizable value.

RECOGNITION OF INCOME ‘

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis. Revenue on Sale of Electricity is recognized as
per the Billing Cycle recommended by the TNEB for the particular Wind Farm.

TAXES ON INCOME .

a) Provision for iIncome tax is made in accordance with the Income tax Act-1961.

b) Deferred Tax resulting from timing differences between the book and the tax profit
is accounted for, at the current rate of tax, to the extent that the timing differences
are expected to crystallize. Deferred tax assets are recognized only fo the extent
there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the future; however -
where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation -
laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virlual cerainty of
realizafion of such assets. Deferred tax liabilities are reviewed as at each balance
sheet date.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Management periodically assesses using external and internal sources whether there is
an indication that an asset may be impaired. In the opinion of the management no
provision for the impairment of the Fixed Assets of the company is required to be made
during the year as per AS-28 issued by the ICAl on “Impairment of assets”.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The Company is providing benefits to employees in accordance with relevant applicable
Statutes on the subject.

DUES TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
There are no dues to Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing Cost that is attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
is capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset Is one that takes
necessary substantial period of time fo get ready for its intended use. All ofher borrowing
coslts are charged fo revenue.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and itis probable that there
will be an oufflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
Financial Statements, :
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.
Notes to the finahcial statements

{Amount in Rupees}

Particulars March 31, 2015 June 30, 2014
3 Share capital
Authorised :
40000000 Equity shares of Re.10 each 40,00,00,000 40,00,00,000
T A0,00,00,000 T 40,60,00,000
S AL oS AL A
Issued and Subacribad
10000000 Equity shares of Rs, 10/~ aach 10,00,00,000 10,00.00,000
) ety R i———
Paid up Capital 4,89,67,000 9.89,87,000
9598700 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each
{Forfeited 101300 equity shares @ &/- each}
5,89,87,000 9,89 87,000
{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at tha beginning and at the end of the reporting périod:
) As on As an '
] 01.07.2014 T 3M.03.2015
Description . No ofsharea  Amount, Rs No of shares Atrount, Rs
No. of Shares fully paidup ‘ 08,88,700 9,89,87,000 98,598,700 9,89,87,000
No. of Shares psrtly paidup . - - - -
Total : ’ 98,98,700 9,89,87,00¢ 98,98,700 9,89,87.000

(b} The Equity sharee of the campany have rights and restrictions as prescribed under companiae Act* 1956 / 2013.

(¢} Details of shareholder holding more than 8% shares :

Nampo of sharekolder No of shares 2% ge No of shares % ge
Equity shares with voting rights
Poysha Oxygen Put. Lid, o 20,36,500 20.37% 20,36,500 20.37%
Gas supply Co. Pvi. Lid. 14,890,000 14.90% 14,90,000 14.90%
Gayal Udyoyg {india) Pvt. Lid. 14,756,000 14.75% 14,756,000 14.75%
Poysha Fincorp Pyt Lid, 10,060,060 10.00% 10,060,000 10.00%

Yield Securities & Credits Pvt. Ltd, 9,60,000 2.60% 9,60,000 9.60%

4 Rsserves and surplus

Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss ;

Bajange as at the beginning of the year ) ' 31,36,24,108 29,82,20,347
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the yesr {2,23,30,346} 1.53,03,759
Batance as at tha end of the year ' ' T 29,11,95,760 ___5T35._24;1_06—
Share forfeited Reserves §,06,500 5,068,500
. 28,1700,260 - 31,40,30,806

5 Deforred tax labilitiss related to Fixed Assets

- At the beginning {13,78,480} 20,30,856
= Addition during ths year (Deferred tax Liab) 3180818 34,098,138
. 17,82,339 ’13?8.48%
—  _—__—————
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.
Notes to the financial statements

Patticulars
6 Othar long-term liabllitles

- Advance Received

7 Othar Curent Liabilities

- Expenses Payable
-TDS Payable

8§ Short Term Provision

Provision for Bad & Doubtful debls
Provision for Tax

9 Fixed Assets (see Né{e No. 10-A)

Tangible assets

10 Non-currentinvestments
- Carried atcost
investmentin Equity
At Cost -Quoted

Blue Coast Hotels & Resort Ltd.
Bhagwati Gases Lid,

Fresenius kabi on cology Lid.
U-Flax Ltd.

Lumax Automative Systems

investment in Mutual Fund
PNB Principal Oividend Yield Fund
Aggragate Valug of Qoted Investment

{Amount in Rupees)

Aggregata Mkt Valua of Quoted investment (Rs. 4,41,32 851)

" At Cost -Unquoted
a} Investment In Associates
- Morgan Securities & Credils Pvt Ltd,
- Peacock Chemicals Put. Lid.
b} lavestment in Subsidiary companies
- Sallej Real Estate Pvi. Ltd.
- Sudama Technologles Pvt. Ltd.
Aggregate Vatuo of Unquoted [nvestment

- Shares Application Money pending allofment

1

-

Long Term Loans & Advances
- Security deposits
- Income Tax Recoverabla
- Loen to subsidiarias Company
Unsacured, Considered good
- Advances to ratated parties *
- Others

March 31, 2015 Juna 30, 2014
9,00,00,000 9,00,00,000
9,00,00,000 T9,00,00,000

ml—t— L e
7.29,256 11,151,688
12,142 47,393
T 7a13ss 41,358 T m5ee9t 58,291
- 2,18,05,800
6123137 36,16,672
81i23l137 2,64,22.462
35,04,175 9,50,64,895
35!94!1?5 BiSUiGI‘BBS
Face Nos. of Amount MNos. of Shares Amount
Value Sharas

10.00 287,561 2,41.82,475 2,8775_81 246,85 045
10.00 3,360 11,649 3,300 11,648
1.00 100 6,408 100 6,406
10.00 67 3,357 a7 3,357
10.00 100 . 7,705 100 7,705
2,47,91,502 2,47,14,162
10.00 6,128 68,420 8,128 88,420
2,48,30,012 2,48,02,682
10.00 2,70,000 27,00.000 2,780,000 27,00,000
10.00 204,583 6,13,75,400 204,583 6.13,75,000
10.00 9,990 99,900 9,990 99,900
10.00 9,990 99,900 9,990 99,800
5,42,74,800 6,42,74,800

1,66.70,000 -
1ai58i24!812 Bi90i775382
35,825 35,825
B,06,626 08628
6.14,96,418 2042678
8.68,92,062 5,18,43,363
- 10,80,30,926
14.92.30!933 16I27i59!417

* Amount recoverable from NEPC fransferred under slump sale to Mis Poysha Power Generation Pvi. Ltd. will be recavered as
and when the same is recovered by Poysha Power Generation Pyt Ltd. from NEPC,
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.
Notes to the financial statements

Particulars March 31, 2015
12 Trade Receaivables

Trade receivables oulstanding for a period
excesding six months from the date they were due
for payment

Unsecurad, considered good -

13 Cash and cash equivaients

{a) Balances with banks In gurrent accounts

HDFC Bank Lid. : 5,97.00,539

ICICI Bank Ltd. 262,795
Punjab National Bank - Escrow Afc -

{b) Cash In hand 97,971

B!M!E1!305

14 Short Term Loans & Advances

Unsacured, considered good

Others 387624
Prepaid expenses

= Prapaid Expenses -

3,87.624
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June 30, 2014

B2 44 657

82,44,657

86,041
2,65,598

3,13,151

6,64,790
3,87624

1,358,877
1.38,877

5,28,501
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.
Notes to the finandial statements

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars March 31, 2015 June 30, 2014
16 Sales '
Sale of Electricity - ' - 53,71692 4,13,44,019
53,71.692 4,13.44,019

16 Other income

Other non-operating income’
Dividend Received 168 . 161
" Others Misc. Income - -

168 161
17 Employees Benefit Expenses
Salarles & Wages & Other Benefits 14,711,294 30,01,940
14,71,294 ' 30,01,940
18 Finance Expenses
Interest expense on: ‘
- Interest on Long Term borrowing to Bank - -
- Other Financial Charges 2,031 ) 1,803
2,031 1,893
18 Other Expenses ) :
Repairs & Maintenance Plant & Machinery 18,28,051 46,63,537
Electricity Exps. - 32,813
Insurance 21,946 21,946
Professional Exps 3,17,855 : 33,74,368
Advertisernent & Business Promotion 93,120 77.276
Rates & Taxes : 46,000 6,758
Travelling & Conveyance 53,877 1,45,565
Postage & Telegram _ 3,403 162,341
Communication Exps. ) 12,170 25,754
Printing & Stationary 148,140 85,669
Loss on sales of Wind Miils 21,84,733 -
Audit Fees 13,483 13,483
Security Charges ' 2,83,428 4,532,204
Provision for Bad & doubtfu! Debts 1.12,54,637 -
Miscellaneous Expences 1,569,749 ‘ 6,18,644

1,66,04,592 96,60,358
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FORM NO. AOC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred fo in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto.

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2} of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014). '

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions not at arm's length basis-Not Appiibable

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e}
(f)

@

(h)

(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)

Naime(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Nature of contractslarréﬁgementsltransactions

Duration of the contractslarréngementsltrans_actions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the vaiue, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

date(s) of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any:

Date on which the special resolution was passed in generai meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party and nature of rslationship: Goyal MG Gases Pvt. Ltd.
Comtnon Managing Director.

Nature of contracts/arrangementsfiransactions:; Advisory Services.
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Yearly

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
Fees to be charged based on actuai man Hour deployed.

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any; NH.  ~

Amount paid as advances, if any: NiL
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20 . OTHER INFORMATION

A. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and previous year figures
have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary.

B - CHANGE IN FINANCIAL YEAR
The company was following financial year starting from 1% July to 30" June.

As per Section 2 (41) of Companies Act, 2013 the financial year of a Company
must end on 31* March of every year. The said section of the Companies Act,
2013 further provides that the existlng company shall, within a period of two years
~ from commencement of this provision, align its firancial year as per the prowsmns
of Section 2(41) of Companies Act, 2013, .
In order {o compiy with above referred provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
your Company closed its financial year on March 31, 2015 by preparing the
Financial Statements for a period of 9 months from July 01, 2014 to March 31,
2015."

C. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard-17 on “Segment Reporting”

{i) Segments have been identified in line with the Accounting Standard-17 on
Segment Reporting. -

(i) Segment Revenue, Results and Capital Employed figures Include the respective
amounts identifiable to each of the segments. Unallocable expenditure includes
expenses ihcurred at a corporate level which refate to the company as a whole.

{Rs.in lacs) {Rs.in lacs)
For the period For the year
ended ended
31°*'March, 2015 | 30th June, 2014

Segment Revenue

Trading on capital Equipments ' 0.00 0.00

Fund Based Activities 0.00 0.00

Investments 0.00 0.00

Windmill Operation §3.72 413.44

Total Segment Revenue 53.72 413.44

Less ; Inter Segment Revenue 0.00 0.00

Net Saies/income from Operations 53.72 41344

Segment Results

{Profit before interest and Tax} ‘

Trading on capital Equipments 0.00 0.00

Fund Based Activitles -26.76 -77.31

Investmenis 0.00 0.00

Windmill Operation -5.10 258.82

Total Segment Results -31.86 181.51

Less : Interest Expense 0.00 0.00

Less : Unallocable Expenditure 113.61 077

Total Profit Before Tax ' -145.47 180.74

Capital Empioyed {Segment Assets iess

| Segment Liabllitles)

Capital Equipments 796.04 813.86

Fund Based Activities 2070.41 1037.23
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Investments 1058.25 890.77
Windmill Operation ¢ 1388,32
Total Gapital Employed in Segments 3924.70 4130.18
Add : Unallocable Corporate Assets 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Employed in the Company 3924.70 4130.18 -
D. Earning Per Share (EPS):
{a) | Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Equity Current Previous
Shares of Rs.10/- sach _ Year Year
- Number of equity share at the beginning of the year 9898700 9898700
- Share issued during the year NIL NIL
-Total Number of equity shares outstanding at the end 9898700 9898700
of the year
- Weighted average number of equity shares 9898700 9898700
b) | Net Profit{Loss) after tax. {23282774) | 17866391
c} | Basic and diluted Earnings (in Rupees} per share {2.33) 1.79
E. Related Parties Disclosures are as under: -

Names of related party and nature of related party relationship

a)

b)

Subsidiary: Satle] Real Estate Pvt. Ltd., Sudama Technologles Private
Limited and Satlej Infotech Private Limited(Subsidiary of Satlej Real Estate
Pvt. Ltd.)

Key Management Personnel & their refatives (also exercising significant
influence over the Company)

Mrs. Meera Goval-Acted as Managing Director till 28.07.2014 and Director
til. 14.08.2014, Spouse of Mr 5.C.Goyal

Mr S.C.Goyal — Appointed as Managlng Director w.ef. 29.07.2014,
Spouse of Mrs. Meera Goyal

Enterprise in which the persons referred in (b) above along with their
relative’s exercises significant influence;

Goyal MG Gases Private Limited, Dhamwari Power Company Private
Limited, Hibra Power Private Limited, Peacock Chemicals Private Limited,
Morgan Infrasfructures Developers Private Limited and Morgan Signature
Towers Private Limited.

Transactions camied out with related parties referred in | above in ordinary
course of business:

Nature of transaction

Current Period Previous Year

Amount Amount
{Rs.) {Rs.)

Transaction during the year
Expense .
Remuneration {referred in 1(b)} - 13,20,000
Outstanding at the end of year
Remuneration payabie . - 1,20,000
Loan to subsidiary Companies

- Satlej Infatech Pvt. Ltd. 5,64,55,373 -

- Sudama Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 60,41,045 -
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Contingent Liabilities:

The Company is in litigation relating to termination of Agreement to Sell with
Golden Dreams Buildcon Private Limited for sale of a plot at Aurangabad, part of
§ units of Jhalani Tools India Ltd acquired through Court Auction.

Final Arguments have taken place and arbitrator has reserved the award.

The Directors are of the opinion that the Company can protect its interest
successfully.

{i) Expenditure in Foreign Currency - -

{ii) Eamings in Foreign Exchange - -

{iii} C | F Value of Import - -

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
{to the extent applicabie):

CAPACITY {as per Management)

Class of Goods Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity

Power (Generation Not required 5,63 MW"

*No installed capacity as at 31.03.2015 because of sale of windmiils.

PRODUCTION, PURCHASE, TURNOVER & STOCK

Year Production Quantity Q. __Saie Vaiue
2014-2015 o 1980985 1980985 5,371,692
2013-2014 7 6320776 | - T 6320776 41344019
2012-2013 6490696 6490896 40934548
2011-2012 ' 7114803 7114803 39818817
2010-2011 8967140 8867140 46798316
2008-2010 0422073 9422073 404581106

| 2008-2008 8537484 8537484 40384065

Transmission loss has not been considered in sales.

Particulars in respéct of Opening Stock, Purchase, Sales and Closing Stock
for Stock in Trade. '

Vaiue

Previous Year Current Year
Opening Stock
Equity Shares - -
Plant {Stock-in —Trade) : 17.18,83,236 17.18,83,236
Purchases
Equify Shares . - -
Plant . - -
Saies
Equity Shares - -
Piant -~ -
Closing Stock
Equity Shares ] -- -
Plant _ 17.02 35,285 17,18,83,236
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J. Auditors’ Remuneration
Current _Previous
Period Year
(Rs.) (Rs.)
- As Auditor 9,000 89,000
- For Tax Audit _ 3,000 © 3,000
- Service Tax 1,483 1,483
43,483 13,483
As per our report of even date attached
ForKK. JAIN&CO.
Chartered Accountants for and on behalf of the Board
of Directors -
FRN- 002465N
{SIMMI JAIN) (SHAHZEB KHAN}) (K K. GUPTA) {S.C. GOYAL)
PARTNER COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
M.No. 86496 DIN: 00062385 DIN: 00220575

Date: 30.05.2015
Place: New Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financiai Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Morgan
Ventures Limited (hereinafter referred {o as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries
Sudama Technologies Private Limited, Satlaj Real Estate Private Limited and Satlaj
Infotech Private Limited(the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to
as “the Group”), comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”). '

Management's Responsibility for the Consoiidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is respeonsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial siatements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred fo as “the Act)that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group including its Asscciates and Jointly controlled entities in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or efror, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financiai statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid. : C

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder.

We condugcted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
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depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaiement of the consolidated financial staiemenis, whether due io fraud or error. In

making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial conirol relevant

to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances bui not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding
Company has an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporfing in
place and the operating effectiveness of such confrols. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other
Matters paragraph. below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the. consolidated financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In case of one of the subsidiaries (Sudama Technologies Private Limited) the
other auditor who audited the financial statements of the said subsidiaries has
stated that the company has Share Application Moneys amounting to Rs.
32,09,502/ (Previous year Rs. 82,94,502/) still remaining to be refunded and
Evaluation of "Project Development Expenses" of Rs.93,68,903/ {(Previous year
Rs.93,27,460/) as these do not represent any tangible assets ,

Quaiified Opinion

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraph, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled entities
as at 31st March, 2015, and their consolidated profit/loss and their consolidated cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

{a) We did not audit the financial statements of 3 subsidiaries, whose financial
statements / financial information reflect total assets of Rs.6,91,44,028/- as at 31st
March, 2015, total revenues of Rs.4,08,663/-and net cash flows amounting to
Rs.11,79,380/- for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated
financial statements. = These financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in
terms of sub-sections (3) and (11} of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to
the aforesaid subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates, is based solely
on the reports of the other auditors,

Our opinion on the consolidated financlal statements, and our report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters
with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors
and the financial statements certified by the Management. ~
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As raquired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 {"the Order"), issued
by the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of
the Act, based on the comments in the auditors’ reports of the Holding company,
subsidiary companies, associaté comparies and jointly controlied cormpanies
incorporated in India, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

- As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a8) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to

preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept

so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the

other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial staterments.

{(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31st March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its
subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly confrolled companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its
assoclate companies and jointly confrolled companies incorporated in India is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from bemg appointed asa director in terms
of Section 164 {2) of the Act,

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group— Refer Note 23
(E) to the consolidated financial statements.

i. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its
subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly confrolled
companies incorporated in India.

' For K.K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sirami Jain
Partner

Place: New Delhi M. No. 86946
Date: 30.05.2015 _ F.R. No. 002465
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Consolidated Finahcial
Statements (Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Our reporting on the Order does not includes three subsidiary companies to which the
Order is not applicable, on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of
our audit, we report that: '

(i}

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(a) The Holding Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets ;

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets at Holding Company have been
physically verified by the management of the Hoiding Company at
reguiar intervals; as informed to us no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification; ' '

(a) Inventories at Holding Company have been physically verified by the
management of the Holding Company at reasonable intervals during
the period. : ‘

(b) in our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory

' followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to
the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(¢} On the basis of our examination of records of inventory produced to us,
in our opinion, the holding company has maintained proper records of
inventories.” No material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to the boek record.

a) The holding company has granted interest free loans fo two of its wholly
owned subsidiary companies covered in the register maintained under
section 188 of the Companies Act 2013.

(b) The principal amounts were not due for repayment;

(c) In respect of the aforesaid loans there is no overdue amount more than
Rs. one lakh.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Holding Company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed
assets and for the sale of services. Further, on the basis of our examination
of the books and records of the Holding Company and according to the
information and explanations given o us, no major weakness has not been

noticed or reported. '

The Holding Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. In one of the subsidiaries the.
auditor who has audited the financials of that company has stated that that
share application received before 31 March 2014 amounting to Rs.

32,09,502/- (previous year Rs 82,94,502/-) remains refundable.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Holding
Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima
facie the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have,
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(vib)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(i)

{xii)

however, not made a detailed examination of these records with a view to
determining whether they are accurate or complete.

{a) According to the records of the holding company and information and
explanations given to us, the Holding Company has generally been
reguiar in depositing undisputed statutory dues, inciuding Provident
Fund, employees state insurance (ESI), Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Income-tax, Tax deducted at sources, Tax collected at
source, Professional Tax, Sales Tax, value added tax (VAT), Weaith
Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duly, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given o us and based on
the records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of
Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and
Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account of any
disputes;

{c) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the.
year under report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund. The question of reporting delay in transferring such
sums does not arise.

The company had no accumulated losses as at 31.03.2015. The company
incurred cash losses in the current financial period but not in the immediately
preceding financial year.

According fo the records of the holding company examined by us and as
per the information and explanations -given to us, the company has not
availed of any loans from any banks or financial institution and has not
issued any debentures. :

in our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Holding Company has not given any guarantee for loan taken by
others from a bank or financial institution during the period.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the holding company has not raised any term loans during the period.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the holding
company, carried in accordance with the auditing standards generally
accepted in India, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by
the Company noticed or reported during the course of our audit nor have
we been informed of any such instance by the Management.

For K.K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Simmi Jain
Partner

Place: New Delhi _ ' M. No. §6946
Date: 30.05.2015 F.R. No. 002465
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

{Amount In Rupees}

Particulars : Note No. March 31,2015 : June 30,2014

Equity and liabllities

Shareholders’ funds

Share capital 2 9,89,87,000 9,89,87,000
Reserves and surplus 3 28,87,34,662 31,15,85,794
Minority interest 4 11,364 5,718
_ 38,77,33,028 _ 41,05,88,513
Non-current liabilitios
Long-term borrowings 5 - 5.38,70.382
Deferred tax liabilities (net) & 17,82,339 -
Other long-term liabilities 7 4,00,00,000 9,00,00,000
9,17,82,339 14,38,70,392
Current llabiiitles .
Other current liabllitles : 8 1,1043,462 1,60,07,593
Short-term provisions g 61,23,137 2.54,22,462
1,71,68,599 4,14,30,0566
Total Equity & Liabilities 49I66I81 iQBd 59I58|88|960
Assels
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 6,16.84,294 15,31,58,119
Capital work-in-progress 45,178 33,684
§,17,20,472 15,31,91,803
Non-currant investments 1 10.58,25,012 : 8,88,77.582
Deferred tax assels (net) - 13,78,480
Long-erm loans and advances 12 8,77,93,801 16,14,97,01
Other non-current assets 13 83,88.518 93,45,242
20,28,07,331 26,10,98,335
Current assets :
inventories 17,02,35.285 17,18,83.236
Trade recelvables - 14 - 82,444,657
Cash and cash equivalents ' 15 6,15,22,252 9,44 427
Short-term loans and advances ) 16 387,624 5,28.501
23,21,45,151 18,156,98,821
Total Assets ' 43,55,81,964 59,58,88,960
Significant agcounting policies 1 1]

The nates referred to above form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ForK.K. Jain & Co.

Charlered Acgountanis

FRN : 02465N

{(8immi Jain) { Shahzeb Khan } { K.K. Gupta } { 8.C. Goysl }

Partner Company Secretary Directar Managing Director
Membership No:- 86496 . DIN : 00062385 DIN ; 00220575

Date :30.05.2015
Place : New Delhi
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD,
Consofidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2015 .
. __{Ampunt in Rupees)

Particulare Note No. March 31,2615 June 30,2014
Revenue from operations .
Sales 17 ’ 53,71.692 4,13,44,019
Other incoma 18 408,731 3.08,253
Total revenue 5?580,423 4516,52.272
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 19 16,22,314 31,45,310 R
Finance costs _ 20 2,700 2818
Depreciation and amortisation expense : 21 18,45,018 1,08,10,331
Other expenses ’ 22 1,74,21,813 1,03,60,868
Total expenges : 2.08,91,846 2,41,28,327
=il et ey
Profit / {Loss) before tax ] {1.51,11,422) . 1,75,23,945
Tax expense:
Current tax expense for current year {55,75.048) (36,16,572)
Deferred tax ' {31,60.819) 34,090,138 |
(87.35,867) (2,07.434)
Profit /{foss} for the period {2,38,47,289) 1,73,16,511
Adujusiment relating to eartier years : 9,91.803 (25,62 632)
Net Profit {2,28,55,487) 1,47.53,879
Eaming Per Share Basic and Dilutad (2.41) 1.76
Significant accounting poficles . 1

The notes referred to abave form an integral part of these financial statfements.

As per our report of aven date For and on behalf of the Board of Directore
ForK K. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 02465N

{Simmi Jain} ( Shahzeb Khan) { KX.Gupta) (8.C.Goyal)
Partner Company Secretary Director Managing Director
Membership No:- 88496 DIN : Q0082385 DIN : 00220575

Date : 30.05.2015 | e
Place : New Delhl N
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLDW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2045

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax and Extracrdinary itsms
Adjustments for ; .
Loss on saie of Fixed Assels
- Depreciation
Oparaling Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adfustmenis for:
(Increase)/Docrease in Guirent Assals
Increase/{Decreass) in Current Liabilities

{Increese)Decrease in Net Current Assets
‘Cash generated from operations
Pravision/Adjustment

Net cash from Operating Activitles

B. GASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Purchase)/Sale of Investments
{Purchase}Sale of Fixed Assets ! CWIP

Net Cash Inflow from Investing Activities
©. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Recelpl/{(Repayment) of unsecured 10ans

Net Cash from Financing Activities
Net increases(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents
Cagh and Cash equivafents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash equivalents at the close of the year

As per our report of even date attached
ForK.K.Jain & Co..

Chartered Accauntents

FRN : 02465N

(SIMMI JAIN) {(SHAHZEB KHAN})
PARTNER COMPANY SECRETARY
M. No.&6496 )
Place : New Delhi

Date: 30.05.2015

MARCH 31,2015
Rs.

{151.11,422)

21,84,733
18,45.018

{1.10,81,671}

$,36,91.430

{2.42,63,456)

5,94,27,983
4.83,46,312
(46,39,17 1)

4,37,07,141

(1,67.47.430)
8,74,88,508

7.07,41,076

{5.38,70,392)
—(538,70,302)

6,05,77.825
9,44,427

6,16,22,252

{K-K. GUPTA)
DIRECTOR
DIN : 00062385

(67)

JUNE 30,2014
Rs,

1,75,23,945

1,06.10,331
2,81,34.276

{2,07,03,767)

38.24.422

(1,68,79,365)
1,12,54,911
(61,79,204)

50,75,707

(68,75,000)
(39,50.858)

{1,08,26,8581

24,47.915

24,47,915
(33,02,226)
42,46,863

944427

{S.C. GOVAL)
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN : 00220575
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeants
for the period ended 31.03.2016

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

A

GENERAL:

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as a going
concem basis and are in accordance with applicable accounting standards, Revenue is
recognized and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis,

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparatian of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be
made that affect the reporting amount of assets and liabilities on the date of financial
statements and the reporting amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known/materialized.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation.
DEPRECIATION

{iy PLANT & MACHINERY (OLD WIND MILL) : At written down value method at
the rates as per technical report.

i) PLANT & MACHINERY (NEW WIND MILL): At Straight line method as per
schedule 1l of Companies Act, 2013

(i) OTHER FIXED ASSETS: At Straight line method as per schedule 1l of Companies

Act, 2013

E. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLiDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consoiidated financial statements which relate to Morgan Ventures Lid, its various
subsidiary companies have been prepared on the following basis:

The financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries are combined on a
line-by-line basis by adding f{ogether the book values of like items of assets,
liabilities, income & expenditure, after fully eliminating intra group balances, intra
group transactions and any unrealized profit / loss incurred therein.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform
accounting policies, except stated otherwise, for like fransactions and are
presented, fo the extent possible, in the same manner as the company’s separdte
financial statements.

The subsidiary companies considered in the financial statements are as follows:

Name Country of % of voting power as
: Incorporation on 31-03-2015
Sudama Technologies (P) Lid india 99.90
Satlej Real Estate Pvt. Lid India ‘ 99,80
Satlej Infotech (P) Lid India 99.98

 (Subsidiary of Satlej Real Estate Pvt. Lid.)
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d.  The holding cormpany was following financial year starting from 1% July to 30"
June. :

In order to comply with Section 2{41) of the Companies Act, 2013 Holding
Company closed its financial year on March 31, 2015 by preparing the Financial
Statements for a period of @ months from July 01, 2014 to March 31, 201 5.

For the Consolidation purpose, figures of Holding Company have been considered
for nine months, Whereas figures of subsidiaries are for Twelve months.

e. Subsidiary companies have not yet started business operations; hence there is no
Profit & Loss a/c available for cansolidation purpose, except Satlej Infotech Pvt.
Ltd.a subsidiary of Satlej Real Estate Pvi. Ltd. Who has rented out some portion
for limited period and eamed income from rent on immoveable property and the
same has been considered for preparing consolidated Profit & Loss a/c of the
company. ' -

F. RECOGNITION OF INCOME

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis, Revenue on Sale of Electricity is recognized
as per the Biliing Cycle recommended by the TNEB for the particular Wind Farm.

G. TAXES ONINCOME

a} Provision for Income tax is made in accordancs with the income tax Act-1961,

b) Deferred Tax resuliing from timing differences between the book and the tax profit is
accounted for, at the current rate of tax, to the extent that the {iming differences are
expected to crystailize, Deferred tax assets are recognized only fo the extent there
iz reasonabie certainty that the assets can be realized in the future; however where
there is unabsorbed depreciation or carred forward loss under taxation laws,
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there Is a virtual certainty of realization of
such asgets, Deferred tax jiabilities are reviewed as at each baiance sheet date,

H. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
Management periodically assesses using external and internal sources whether there is
an indication that an asset tmay be impaired. In the opinion of the management no
provision for the impairment of the Fixed Assets of the company is required to be made
during the year as per AS-28 issued by the ICAI on “Impairment of assets”.

L EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Employees Benefits are provided in accordance with reievant applicable Statute.

J. DUES TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
There are no dues to Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises.

K. BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing Cost that is attributable to the acquisition or construction of quaiifying assets
is capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes
necessary substantial peripd of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

L. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a resuit of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilitles are not recognized but are

disciosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
Financial Staterments.
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.
Cansolidaled Notes to the financial statements

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

March 31, 2015

June 30; 2014

2 Share Capitai
Authorised
40000000 Equity sharas of Re.10 esch

Issused Subseribad and fuliy paid up
10000000 Equity shares of *Rs.10 each

Paid up Capital

40,00,00,000
40,00,00,000
10,00.00,000

"30.00.00.000

40,00,00,000

40,00,00,000

— e

10,00,00,000

10.00,00.000

8898700 Equity shares of 'Rs.10 sach 9,89,87,000 8,89.87,000
(Forfeited 101300 equity shares @ 5- each)
3,8,87.000 9,89,371000
{a) Reconglilation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beglnning and at tha end of the reporting perlod:
. As on As an
01.07.2014 31.03.2015
Dascription No of shares  Amount,Rs  No of sherea Amount, Rs
No. of Shares fully paidup 98,98.700 9,89,87,000 08.98,700 9,89,87.000
No. of Shares partiy paidup - - - .
Tolal 98,098,700 9.80,87,000 98,98.700 9.89,87 000
{d) The Equity Shares of the companies have rights and restrictions as per prescribed under companles Act, 1856.
{c) Details of shareholder holding more than §% shares :
Name of shareholder No of shares % ge No of shares % ge
Equity shares with voling nights
Poysha Oxygen Pl Lid. 20,36,600 20.37% 20,368,600 20,37%
Gas supply Co. Put. Lt 14,90,000 14.90% 14,980,000 14.890%
Goyal Udyog (Indie) Pvi. Ltd. 14,75,000 14.76% 14.75,000 14.75%
Poysha Fincorp Pvt. Lid. 10,00,000 10.00% 10,00.000 10.00%
Yield Securities & Credits Pvi. Lid. 9.60,000 9.60% 9,860,000 2.50%
3 Raservee and surplus
Surplius in Staisment of Profit & Loss |
Balanee as at the beginning of the year 31,10.88,294 28,63,38,B44
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year (2,28,55,487) 1,47,53,879
Less : Minorily Interarst 5,645 3.429
Batance as at the end of the year 28,82,28,162 31,10,89,294
Add: share forfelted 5,086,500 5,06.500
{Forfeited 101300 equity shares @ 5) each) 28|87|34|662 31 I1 5|96i794
4 Minority Interest
Share capital
Sudama Technologiss Pvt. Lid. 100 100
Satlej Resl Estate Pyi. Lid. 20 20
Sailgf Infotech Pyb. Lid. 100 100
Profit & Loss Transiamred 11.144 5499
11384 5719 -
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.
Caonsglidated Notes to the financial statements

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars March 31, 2016 Juna 20, 2014
6 Long Term Borrowings
Unsecured
From related Parties - 5,38,70,302
- BiaBi?OiSBZ
& Deferred tax assets (Liab) related to Fixed Assala
- At ihe beginning (13,786,480} 20,300,658
- Add‘rlioh during the year 31,60,818 34,089,138
7,852,330 ——a s
7 Other iong-term liabiiitias
- Advance Regeived from Customer £,00.00,000 9,00.00,000
Qlt_)giﬂﬂlﬂﬂg 900,006,000
B Other Current Liabliities
- Expenses Payable 758,644 12,117,998
- TDS Payable 12,772 47,851
« Shara Applicaticn Money Refundable * 32.08,502 52,94,602
- Advance {others) 70,681,544 54,47, 144
11043462 1,60,07.593

* The share application money amounting to Rs. B294502/ was lying with the company pending allotment. That in its EGM held o
28.02.2014 has resolved not to allot any further shares of the company and to vepay the entive application money so received to
respectlve applicants without Interest on or hefore before 31.03.2015, Consent of the applicants 1o that effect have been obtained by
the company and taken on records by the directors. Accordingly the said amnunts are transfed to respective share ajplication
refundable account and are reflected in the balance sheet as on 31.03.2014 as "other current liability". Rs, 1,00,000/ of Royal

Highland Distlliary Ltd. ans Rs. 3109502/ of Virgin Securities & Credits Pvt. Ltd. totat amounting to Rs, 3209502/ still remails to he

paid.
9 Short Tarm Provision

Provision for Bad & Doubtfu) debls - 2.18,05.890
Provision for Tax 651.23,137 38,186,672
5123157 . ZEaz2a52-
. 10,71,66,589 13.14,30,055
10 Flxed Assets (see Note No, 10-A}
Tangible asseta €,16,84,293 15.31,58,119
—Gegazes ~—16.31.56.119
11 Non-current investments :
= Carried at cost
Inveatment in Equity
At Cost -Quoted Face No. of Amount Nos. of Amount
. Value Shares Shares
Elug Coast Hotels & Resort Lid, 10.00 2.87.561 2,4752,475 2,87 561 2,45,85.045
Bhagwatt Gases Ltd. 10.00 3,300 11,648 3,300 11.649
Fresenlus kabi on cology Lid. 1.00. 100 6,406 100 6.406
L-Fiex Ltd, 10.00 87 3.357 87 3,357
Lumax Automative Systems 10.00 100 7.705 100 7.705
24791582 2,47 14,162
Investment in Mutuai Fund
FNEB Principal Qividend Yield Fund 10.00 8,128 68,420 £,128 83.420
Aggregate Value of Quoled Investment 248,680,012 2,48,02,582
Agaregate Mkt Value of Quated Investmaent (Re. 4,41,32.851)
At Cost -Unguoted *
a} investment in Aasociates
- Morgan Sacurities & Credits Pvt Lid. 10.00 2.70,000 27,00,000 2,70,000 27,00,000
- Paacock Chemicals Pyt Lid. 10.00 _2.04,583 $.13,75.000 2.04,583 6.13,75,000
Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investment 6,40,75,000 5,40,75,000
- Shares Application Money panding Allutrnent '1,86,70,000
1°I53125 012 ilBEIZTIEBZ
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD.
Consolldated Notes ta the financial statements

12

13

1

E-9

15

__{Amount in Rupees}

Particulars March 31, 2015 June 30, 2014

Long Term Loans & Advances :
- Security depasits 35,825 35825
= Income Tax Recoverable 847114 8,70,053

tinsecured, Considered good

« Advances to related partias * 8.68.92,062 5,18,45,037
- Qthers ) 18,800 10,87,48,116
SIEIB:SIBM 18114|97 031

* Amount recoverabla frem NEPC transferred under sfump sale to Mis Peysha Power Gensration Pvt. Lid. wil be remvered as and
when the same is recovered by Poysha Power Generation Pwt. Lid, from NEPC.

Othet non-current assets
- Project Development Expenses * 93,68,803 83,25,627
« Prefiminery Expensse 19,615 12615
: 9&89@18 93|4§i242

* The above amounts are all expenditure incurred durlng the development on Jatropha Plantations in the State of Madhya Pradesh.
These expenditure are to be capltalised after conimenceinent of operatlons. Non of these amounts represent any tangible assets, Most
of the Jatropha plants at varieus flelds are reported to be dead and thefr evakuation Is In process.

As per settlement arrived bétween the Conspany and NICT {Network for Infermation & Computer Technolagy) the Company has
agreed o forgo jts claim te recover the advance of Rs. 3823664/ from NICT, The said amount s lreated as project development
expenditure on account of work done by NICT on Company's bahali. After deducting Rs. 9925/ as credit in Contract a/c of NICT the
balance amount of Rs, 3813739/ had been transferred to preoperative expenditure in the financial year 2013-14 and stands as such

as at the end of the year under audit

Trade Raceivables

Trade receivables outstanding for & perlod exceeding six
months from the date they were due for payment

Unsecurad, considered good - 82,44,857
) - 82144@5?
Cash and cash equivalents
(&) Balances with banks In currant accounts
HOFC Bank Ltd. 5,97.21,690 107,136
1CiC! Bank Ltd. 2,62,795 2,65,598
State Bank of india 14,002,982 2,07,311
Purjeb National Bank - Egcrow Al 32,801 5,568
{) Cash In hand 1,014,984 3,56.814
6I1 5 221252 9&|27
Shert Term Loans & Advances
Unsecured, considered good
- Others 387,624 3.67.824
Prepaid expenses
« Prepald Expenses - 1.38,877
387624 §,28,501
3,687,624 5526,501
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MORGAN VENTURES LTD,
Consalidated Notes to the financial statements

Particutars March 31, 2015 June 30, 2014
17 Sales :
Sale of Electricity : §3,71,692 4,13,44,019

53.71,692 4,13,44,019

18 Other Income

Other non-operating income

Rent Received _ 4,04,813 3,03,750
Dividend Received _ 168 161
Other Mis¢. Income 3,750 4,342

- 408731 - 3,08,263

19 Employees Benefit Expenses

Sajarles & Wages & other Benefits 16,22.314 31,45.310
* 16,22,314 31,45,310
——————eem—

20 Finance Expenses

Interest expense on:
- Interest on Long Term borrowing to Bank

- Other Financial Charges 2,700 2818
' : 2,700 2818
21 Depreciation & Amorlisation Expenses’
- Depreciation for the year 18,43,955 1,06,08,234
Less : Transferred to Pre-opeartive Exps 3,104 2,070
. 18,40,851 1,08,08,164
- Prefiminary Expenses Written Off 4,167 4,187
18,45,018 1,08,10,331
N - T
22 Other Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance Plant & Machinery 19,28,051 46,63,537

Repairs & Maintenance {Other} 84,643 -
Electricity Exps. o - 32,813
Office Maintenance 18,752 7.147
insuranca 21,946 21,946
Professional Exps 3.21,205 3391722
Adveriisement & Business Promotion 93,120 77,276
Rates & Taxes 1,386,181 98 675
Travelling & Conveyance 62,790 1,47.377
Postage & Telegram ' 3,403 162,341
Communication Exps. 16,970 30,554
Printing & Stationary 1,53,829 85,048

Director Sitting Fes - .

Loss of sales of Wind Mills 21,84,733
Audit Faes : 18,427 18,427
Security Charges ' 6,657,828 767,004
Water Charges Services 2,28,550 2,226,999
Frovision for Bad & doubtful Debis - 1,12 54,637

Miscsllaneous Expences 2,53.749 . 6,35,003
1,74,21,813 1,03,69,868
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23, OTHER INFORMATION

A. Figures have baen rounded off to the nearest rupee and previous year figures have
been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

B. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard-~17 on “Segment Reportiﬁ"
The subsidiary companies has not started its business, thus segment reporting is
same as mentioned in the standaione Balance sheet of the Company.
C. Earning Per Share (EPS):
(a) | Calculation of Weighted Average Number of Equity Current Previous
Shares of Rs.10/- each Year Year’
- Number of equity share at the beginning of the 9898700 9898700
ear
~ Share issued during the year NIL NiL
~Total Number of equity shares ouistanding at the 9898700 9898700
end of the year
- Weighted average number of equity shares 9888700 9898700
{by | Net Profit{Loss) after tax {23282774) 17866391
{c) | Basic and diluted Eamings (in Rupees) per share {2.33) 1.79
D. Related Parties Disciosures are as under: -

Names of related party and nature of related party relationship

Key Management Personnel & their relatives (also exercising significant
influence over the Company)

Mrs. Meera Goyai-Acted as Managing Direcior till 28.07.2014 and Director till,
14.08.2014, Spouse of Mr S.C.Goyal

Mr S.C.Goyal —Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 29.07.2014, Spouse of
Mrs Meera Goyal

Enterprise in which the persons referred above along with their relative's
exercises significant influence:

Goyal MG Gases Private Limited, Dhamwari Power Company Private Limited,
Hibra Power Private Limited, Peacock Chemicals Private Limited, Morgan
infrastructures Developers Privale Limited and Morgan Signature Towers
Private Limited.

Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above in ordinary
courge of business:

Nature of transaction Current Previous
Period Year
Amount Amount
{Rs.) . {Rs.)
Transaction during the year
Expense
Remuneration {referred in 1(b)) . - 13,20,000
Qutstanding at the end of year
Remuneration payable - 1,20,000
Advance Received
- Goyal MG Gases Pvt. Lid. 6,871,749 --
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Contingent Liabilities:

The Company is in litigation relating to termination of Agreement to Sell with
Golden Dreams Buildcon Private Limited for sale of a plot at Aurangabad, part of
5 units of Jhalani Tools India Ltd acquired through Court Auction,

Final Arguments have taken place and arbitrator has reserved the award.

The Directors are of the opinion that the Company can protect its interest
successfully. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
Financial Statement.

(i) Expenditure in Foreign Currency - -
(li) Earnings in Foreign Exchange - -
{(iii) C | F Value of Import - -

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
(to the extent applicabie):

CAPACITY (as per Management)

Class of Goods Licensed Capacity Instalied Capacity

Power Generation Not required 5.63 MW*

*No instailed capacity as at 31.03.2015 because of sale of windmills.

PRODUCTION, PURCHASE, TURNOVER & STOCK

Year Production Quantity Sale
Qty. Value
2014-2015 1980085 1980985 5371692
2013-2014 6320776 6320776 41344019
2012-2013 6490696 64906596 - 40934648
2011-2012 7114903 7114903 38618817
2010-2011 BO67140 8967140 46798316
2009-2010 - 9422073 9422073 40481106
2008-2009 ' ' 85374384 B537484 40384065

Transmission loss has not been considered in sales.

Particulars in respect of Opening Stock, Purchase, Sales and Closing Stock
for Stock in Tradle.

Value

Previous Year Current Year
Opening Stock
Equity Shares - -
Plant (Stock-in —Trade) - 17,18,83,236 17,18,83,236
Purchases :
Equity Shares - -
Plant . - -
Sales ' ‘
Equity Shares -~ : -
Plant - -
Ciosing Stock
Equity Shares . - -
Plant 17,02 ,35,285 17,18,83,236
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. Auditors’ Remuneration

Current Previous
Period Year
{Rs.) {Rs.)
- As Auditor 25,800 25,800
- For Tax Audit 3,000 3,000
- SemnviceTax 2,571 2,571
: 31,371 31,371

As per our report of even date attached.

For K.K. JAIN & CO.

Chartered Accountants for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FRN-002465N

(SimM! JAIN)  (SHAHZEB KHAN) (K.K. GUPTA) (8.C. GOYAL) o7
PARTNER COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR '

M.No. 86436 DIN: 00062385 DIN: 00220575

Date: 30.05.2015
Place: New Delhi




MORGAN VENTURES LIMITED
(CIN:L70109DL1986PLC625841)

Regd. Office: 53, Friends Colony (East), New Delhi — 110 055
Head Office: A-38 (First Fioor), Mohan Co-operative Industrial Estate,
Main Mathura Road, New Delhi - 110 044,

Phone: 26991470 Fax: 26991479

E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM

Dear Sharehoiders,

As you must be aware that majority of the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 have besn made effective form
from 01% April 2014 therefore, pursuant to Section 101 and Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevant rules issued there under, Companies can serve Annual Report, Notice and other communication through
elecironic mode to those shareholders who have registerad their e-mail address sither with Company/ RTA or with
thre Depository.

it is a welcome move that would benefit the sodiety at large, as this will raduce paper consumption to great axtent and
allow shareholders to contribute towards a greener environment. This provides a golden cpportunity to every
shareholders of Morgan Ventures Limited to contribute towards the cause of 'Green initiative’ by giving their consent
to receive various communications from the-Company through electronic mode.

We therefore, invite all our shareholders to contribute fo the cause by filling up the form given below to raceive
communication from the Company in electronic mode. You can also download the appended registration form from

the website of the Company www.morganventures.net

[Please note that as a member of the Company, you shall be eniifled to receive all communication in physical form,
upon request] '

Best Regards,
Sdi-
§.C. Goyal

Chairman & Managing Director
{DIN:00220575)

E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM

Folio No./DF ID & Client ID:

Name of the 1°' Registered Holder:-

Name of the joint hoider[sj:

Registered Address:

E-mail ID {to be reQistered): LT T 15T S —

I/we shareholder(s) of Morgan Ventures Limited hereby agree {0 receive communications from the
Company In efactronic mode, Please register my above E-mail ID in your records for sending
communication tn electronic form.

Date: T

NOTE: Sharehoider(s) ara requested o keep the Company informed as and when there is any change in the e-
majl address.
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Regd. Office: 53, Friends Colony (East), New Delhi - 110 065
- Head Office: A-38 (First Floor), Mchan Co-operative Industrial Estate,
Main Mathura Road, New Delhi — 110 044,
Phone: 26991470 Fax: 26991479

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant fo section 105(6) of the Companias Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Comp-anies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014}

Name of the member (s):
Reglstered address:

E-mait Id:
Folio Nof Client Id:
DPF ID:
We, being the member {s) of ............ h-olding ................. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. NAME voovvee v E-mail Fe. oot ane e
Address...... O PPN eerenaes )
‘ Signature:.........ccc e or failing him
2.Name: o, Eqmail ld .
Address:.......cooo i e
..................................................... SIGBIEE orflling him

as myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a goli) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 287 Annual General Meeting of
the company, to be held on Tuesday, 29" September, 2015 At 10.00 a.m. 53, Friends Colony(East), New Delhi-
110065 and at any adjoumment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Res. No. | Description For Against

1 To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2015,

2 To re-appoint Mr. S. C. Goyal, who retires by rofation.

4 To ralify appointment of Auditors of the Company and fix remunaration.

5 To appoint Mrs. Ankita Srivastava as Non executive Director.

Signed this...... dayof........... et 2015

Signature of shareholder.........c.ovv i viensrciens .

Signature of Praxy holder(S) .........coveeeeeinnionvenvvinerans Affix
Revenus

Note: Stamp

1. Please put a ‘X’ in appropriate column against the respectlve resolution. If you leave ‘FOR’ or
‘ ‘Against’ column blank against any or all resclutions, your proxy will be entiffed to vote in the
manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

2, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person cah act as a proxy
on behalf of not more than fifty (50} members and helding in the aggregate not more than ten
percent (10%) of total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member helding more
than ten percent (10%) of total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other member:

3. This form of proxy in order {o he effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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Regd. Office: 53, Friends Colony (East), New Delhi-110065.

DPID No. _ ’ L.F. No.
Client ID No. No. of shares
held
ATTENDANCE SLIP

l/we hereby record myfour presence at the 28" Annual General Meeting to be held on
29" September, 2015.

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)
SIGNATURE OF THE
SHAREHOLDER

NAME OF THE PROXY

{IN BLOCK LETTERS)
"SIGNATURE OF THE PROXY

Notes:
1. You are requested to sign and hand over this slip at the entrance of the Meeting

venue.
2. This attendance is valid only in case shares are held on date of the meeting.

(80)



T T e M i b ARl s 1 o S B e Sy o s B e

ki

Y10 OLL-1YyjaQ MaN ‘Peoy einyjely ulely
‘ajegs3 [elysnpul aagesado-0) ueyop 100jd IS ‘ge-y

Q3LIAIT STYNLNIA NVOUON

10} LIN)aY aseald ‘PalaAlspun Jj

ISodMoog



